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February 14, 1989 

William J. Lemay, Director 
NMOCD 
P.O. BOX 2088 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87504-2088 

RE: Unorthodox Gas Well Location ^ 
Unit A Sec. 33 - 17S-24E, Eddy Co. 

Yates Petroleum hereby makes application for administrative approval for exception 
to the Standard Gas Well Location for re-entry of the Carper D r i l l i n g Company's 
Monsanto State No. 1, located 660 feet from North and East lines of Section 33 
T17S R24E, Eddy County. Subject well was permitted for Max Wilson i n February 
1964 on 40-acre spacing and designated as State Marathon Well No. 1. The well 
was subsequently d r i l l e d as a Cisco-Canyon exploratory well to a depth of 7020 
feet by Carper D r i l l i n g Company and plugged and abandoned i n May 1964 not having 
encountered commercial o i l pay. 

Subject re-entry w i l l be an extension of the Collins Ranch Wolfcamp gas f i e l d . 
Dedicated acreage would be the North half of Section 33 and Yates Petroleum i s 
the operator of a l l offset acreage. IL m fuiLlieL noted LliaL "undesignated Cisco 
Canyon gas was discovered i n YPC - Richard Knob AEK State No. 1, located 1980 
feet from the North & East lines of Section 34, T17S-24E. Also, there were shows 
in the Strawn and Atoka-Morrow formations. 

Yates Petroleum has scheduled for d r i l l i n g an offset to the Richard Knob AEK No.l. 
The re-entry and deepening of subject well w i l l allow us^to "look at" the potential 
of the Morrow and intermediate horizons and would greatly af f e c t the location of 
the Richard Knob AEK State No. 2. This non-standard location w i l l prevent waste 
and does not infringe on correlative r i g h t s of operator or mineral owner. 

This request for Administrative Approval of an Unorthojiox Gas we\l location i s 
submitted as provided for under NMOCD Rule 104 F. Topographically>, t h i s location 
is closer to the gas transmission l i n e than a standard location wouNld be since 
Transwestern Pipeline i s approximately h mile Nor£xi, running 25-30 degrees West 
and North from the State DF No. 1 i n Unit D of Section 35, X1-7^-R24E\ Note that 

Sincerely, 

Eddie M. Mahfood 
Senior Engineer 

EMM/gb 

the State DF No. 1 was approved administrative 
1977. / 

by Ord 

cc: Randy Patterson, Ray Beck 
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February 14, 1989 

Attn: Mr. William J. Lemay 

Early attention and approval would be greatly appreciated as 
we plan to d r i l l the Richard Knob AEK St. #2 i n March, 1989. 

Thank you. 

Eddie M. Mahfood P 
Senior Engineer 

EEM/gb 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
SANTA FE 
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TELEPHONE (505) 746-1471 

February 23, 1989 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexioo 87504 

ATTN: Mike Stogner 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

With reference to our telephone conversation thia afternoon, Yates 
Petroleum hereby makes application for administrative approval for re­
entry of the Carper Drilling Company's Monsanto State No. 1, located 
660 feet from North and East lines of Section 33 T17S R24E, Eddy 
County. Subject well was permitted for Max Wilson in February 1964 on 
40-acre spacing and designated as State Marathon Well No. 1. The well 
was subsequently drilled as a Cisco-Canyon exploratory well to a depth 
of 7020 feet by Carper Drilling Company and plugged and abandoned in 
May 1964 not having encountered commercial oil pay. 

The subject re-entry will be an extension of the Collins Ranch 
Wolfcamp gas field. Dedicated acreage would be the North half of 
Section 33 and Yates Petroleum is the operator of a l l offset acreage. 
As we discussed today, this application for administrative approval to 
produce from the shallow aones, (Wolfcamp), is considered a 
recompletion. The log on this well is attached with specific 
reference to the Wolfcamp. 

This request for Administrative Approval of Unorthodox Gas well 
location is submitted as provided for under NMOCD Rule 104 F. This 
request for Administrative Approval to re-enter and produce from the 
shallow zones will be treated separately from our request of February 
14, 1989, whereby we are requesting approval to deepen this well to 
the Morrow. The deepening will be treated separately at the March 15, 
1989 scheduled hearing. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to c a l l . If you 
could telecopy the letter of administrative approval of our 
application tomorrow, we would greatly appreciate i t . 

Sincerely, _ 

Theresa Padilla 
Petroleum Engineer 

TP/cvg 
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